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Ruth Nettles - 
From: James Ade [JAde@jaxbusinesslaw.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: Ann Cole - 6-9-09.pdf 

Tuesday, June 09,2009 3:27 PM 

John Mann; Bob Casey; wjdeaspa@bellsouth.net; Randall Corbin; Kim Kitchen 

Southlake Utilities, Inc. Affidavit Of Filing Notice Of Interim Rates 

a. 

b. 

C. 

d. 

e. 

Person Responsible for Filing 

James L. Ade 
841 Prudential Drive, Suite 1400 

jIa@jaxbgsingssssLaw.gom. 
(904) 858-0123 

Docket Number and Title 

Docket Number: 080597-WS 
Title: Application of Southlake Utilities, Inc. For Increased Water and 

Wastewater Rates In Lake County 

Party On Whose Behalf Documents Are Filed 

Southlake Utilities, Inc. 

Total Number of Pages in Each Document 

4 pages 

Brief Description of Each Attached Document 

Letter dated June 9,2009, to Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, with the following attachment; 
0 Affidavit of Mailing the Notice of Interim Rate Increase signed by Kimberly L. Kitchen on June 2,2009 with a 

copy of the Notice of Interim Rate Increase attached. 

James L. Ade 
841 Prudential Drive, Suite 1400 
Jacksonville, Florida 32207 
Telephone: (904) 858-0123 
Fascimile: (904) 858-0124 
e-mail: JlA@jaxbusinesslaw.com 

6/9/2009 



JAMES I-. ADE, P.L. 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

641 PRUDENTIAL DRIVE- SUITE 1400 

JACKSONVILL.E, FLORIDA 32207 

1 9 0 4 )  858-01 i23 

FACSIMILE 1904) 858-01 24 
JLAOJAXBUSINESSUW.COM 

June 9,2009 

Via E-Mail 

Ms. Am Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Sliuniard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

In connection with the Application of Southlake Utilities, Inc. ("Applicant") for increased 
water atid wastewater rates in Lalce County ("Application"), Docket No. 080597-WS, enclosed 
please find an Affidavit of Mailing the Notice of Interim Rate Increase signed by Kimberly L. 
Kitchen on June 2,2009 with a copy of the Notice of Interim Rate Increase attached 

I trust that this letter and the altachnent will be in order for filing. If, however, you have 
any questions or need any additional information concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to 
contact me. 

Sincerely , 

sl' James L.. Ade . 

James L. Ade 

JLNlefr 

cc: Mr. Jolm Manil w/enc. 
Mr. Bob Casey w/enc. 
William J. Deas, Esquire wlenc. 
Mr. Randall Corbin w/enc. 
his. Kimberly Kitchen w/ eiic. 



AFFIDAWT OF MAILING 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF LAKE 

Before me, the undersigned authority, authorized to administer oaths and take 

acknowledgments, personally appeared ICIMBERLY L. KITCHEN, who, after being 

duly sworn on oath, did depose on oaih and say that she is the office manager of 

Southlake Utilities, Inc., and that on May & 2009, she did send by regular U.S. 

Mail, a copy of the Notice of Interim Rate Increase, attached hereto, to all customers of 

the utility. 

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT. 

Southlake Utilities, Inc. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 2 day of June, 2009, by 

KIMBERLY L. KITCHEN, ( ) who produced as 

identification or who is personally kn10~n to me. 

t m m ~ ~ ~  Nancy A. McDonald 
Commission # DD494958 
Expires January 28,2010 
~ m d d ' l q  Fain. BHnarK&lnC SW.N%RlB 



NOTICE OF INTE:RIM U T E  INCREASE 

Southlake Utilities, Lnc. 
PSC Docket No.: 080597-WS 

Notice Issued On May 13,2009 

On February 25, 2009, the Florida PttbIic Service Commission approved interim water 
and Wastewater rates for Soutldake Utilities, Inc. The interim rates will be collected subject to 
refund, pending the Florida PubIic Service Commission's final decision regarding find rates. If 
a refund is ordered, it will include interest bast:d upon the Cornmission determined factors. 

The rates prior to filing, the Uti1ity"s requested interim rates, and the Commission- 
approved interim rates are set forth in the rate schedule attached to t l l is notice. The interim rates 
were effective April 1 , 2009. 

Written comments regarding the Utility's service or the requested final rate increases may 
be sent to the Commission at the following address: 

Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shurnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

All coinments should refer to Docket No. 080597-WS which is h e  docket number that 
has been assigned to this case. 

If you have any questions, please call tlhe Utility's office at (352) 394-8898. 

S~outhlake Utilities, h c .  



WATER SERVICE 

Residential. General Service and 
Multi-Farnil y 

MONTHLY 

Base Facilily Charge: peter Size: 

518' x 314' 

1' 

3 */.* 

2' 

3' 

I I 

Rates Prior Utilitv's 
Reauested 
In terirn Rnles 

to. 

9'8.98 $9.50 

Qi12.45 $23.76 

S 4 U O  S47.52 

571.85 576.05 

$143.70 $152.10 

$10.84 
Gallon Charge (per 1,000 gallOnS) 

$0.89 

Irrinellon-General Service 

Base Faclllty Charge by Meter Slze: 

5113' 
Gallon Chame 

418.98 
9i0.84 

WASTEWATER SERVICE 

$9.50 

$0.84 

Commission 
Amroved 

Interim Rates 
(in effect os of 
April 1. 2009) 

MONTNL Y 

$9.42 

$23.54 

%47.08 
$75.34 

$150.68 

Commission 
hnoroved 

Interim Rates Interim Rates 
( In efleecf as o/ 
April 1, 2009) 

JwG&i!x Uliiitv's 
to Filine: Reauested 

$235.42 

$1 516.18 

$224.02 

$4418.02 

$10.00 

$470.85 

$229.23 $202.86 

$328.80 $291.00 

$716.28 $581.98 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 

3;1.02 Gallon Charge (per 1,000 gallons) 

$0.88 

$1.50 $1.32 

39.42 

$0.88 

Residential ~ $9.76 1 $::.:: 1 $12.68 I 
Base Facility Charge All Meler Slzes: 

Gallon Charge [per 1,000 gallons) 
$0.86 51.12 

General Senrice 
Base Facility Charge by Meter Size: 

518' x 314' 

924.41 $35.83 131.71 

1 %' I $71.63 I $63.39 I 
2" ~~~ 1 $i8.08 I $114.60 I $101.43 ] 


